Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR P.0. Box 613069, Ocoee, FL 34761 SECRETARY
407-532-3999

ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: August 13, 2019
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS
FROM: /%r{ard M. Nethercote, Jr.

District Contracts Administrator
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.: E8BR87
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.: 41695717203
COUNTIES: Osceola, Orange, Lake, Sumter,
Seminole, Brevard
PROJECT NAME: Asset Maintenance — Zone #3, Florida's
Turnpike

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: September 17, 2019 at 5:00 P.M Local Time

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are
hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

GENERAL

The attached performance criteria(s) have been added to the Scope of Services for this
contract.

NOTIFICATION

If you are a PROPOSAL HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online Ordering
Website at https://fdotwpl.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering to
download E8R87-R0OAddenda003Attachment from your Order History.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Rich Nethercote at the
number shown above, ext. 3885.
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